

FW: Proposed Initiatives to Transform Ontario's Electricity Sector_Dec9-16_v15 copy.pptx

From: "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>, "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Dec 2016 09:18:38 -0500
Attachments: Proposed Initiatives to Transform Ontario's Electricity Sector_Dec9-16_v15 copy.pptx (74.19 kB)

FYI. Not sure if you've seen this from A-Tel yet. Shared with us as bootleg.

-----Original Message-----

From: Pearce, Christopher (MOF)
Sent: December 12, 2016 9:18 AM
To: Kwan, Ronald (OFA)
Cc: Gavin.He@ofina.on.ca; Zhang, Christina (OFA); Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF); Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Subject: FW: Proposed Initiatives to Transform Ontario's Electricity Sector_Dec9-16_v15 copy.pptx

FYI. This was shared with us as a bootleg, noting that further work is ongoing, including around potential fiscal impact. In addition to obvious electricity sector and fiscal plan tie-ins, there is mention of potential expansion of the Trillium Trust to fund electricity infrastructure projects.

-----Original Message-----

From: Thompson, Scott (MOF)
Sent: December 11, 2016 12:25 PM
To: McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: FW: Proposed Initiatives to Transform Ontario's Electricity Sector_Dec9-16_v15 copy.pptx

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2016 12:24:41 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (MIT); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FW: Proposed Initiatives to Transform Ontario's Electricity Sector_Dec9-16_v15 copy.pptx

FYI...

-----Original Message-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: December-11-16 12:04 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: Proposed Initiatives to Transform Ontario's Electricity Sector_Dec9-16_v15 copy.pptx

Hi Steve,

Here's an early draft of a rate mitigation package that provides a policy rationale for the proposed measures. It's still an early draft and we need to firm up on the rate relief numbers and fiscal impact. My MO is still reviewing but I wanted you to have an early look.

Serge